

From: [Zbigniew Jasiukajc](#)
To: [Tom Voltero](#)
Subject: [External] RE: Prior Coordination for Renewal of FCC Experimental License WH2XNM
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:40:55 PM

Hello Tom,

Thank you for the additional information.

We have evaluated your request and we concur with it.

Please let me know if this email is sufficient for you to proceed or if you need a more formal document.

Best regards,

Zbig Jasiukajc

Manager, Avionics Qualification and System Integration

SITAONAIR | Montreal | Canada
D: +1 514 982-3610 | **M:** +1 514 576-7333



From: Tom Voltero <thomas.a.voltero@raytheon.com>
Sent: November 19, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Zbigniew Jasiukajc <Zbigniew.Jasiukajc@sitaaero>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Prior Coordination for Renewal of FCC Experimental License WH2XNM
Importance: High

Mr. Jasiukajc,

Collins is modifying the requested frequencies as directed by ASRI per the attached letter.

Our license is expiring on December 1, 2020, so we would appreciate your concurrence for 131.725 MHz as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Tom

Thomas A. Voltero, Jr.

Senior Counsel

C: +1.781.296.6152

Thomas.A.Voltero@rtx.com

Raytheon Technologies

Office of the General Counsel

870 Winter Street

Waltham, MA 02451-1449 USA

RTX.com

From: Tom Voltero

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:40 PM

To: zbjg.jasiukajc@sit.aero

Subject: Prior Coordination for Renewal of FCC Experimental License WH2XNM

Mr. Jasiukajc, I am an attorney for Raytheon Technologies, parent company to Collins Aerospace and have assumed FCC licensing duties from Laurie Sussman. Collins is renewing its FCC license and would like SITA to concur. No changes to the license have been proposed.

For your convenience, I have attached our current grant, prior SITA coordination letter, and current renewal application.

Please provide your response by the end of November if possible.

Thank you.

Tom

Thomas A. Voltero, Jr.

Senior Counsel

C: +1.781.296.6152

Thomas.A.Voltero@rtx.com

Raytheon Technologies

Office of the General Counsel

870 Winter Street

Waltham, MA 02451-1449 USA

RTX.com

Confidential Communication: The contents of this e-mail including any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) to whom they are addressed. Any reader of this email who is not the intended recipient is notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies from your computer system.
Subsequent alterations to this email after its transmission will be disregarded.